

Principal Investigations Officer
Environmental Standards Scotland
Ìrean Àrainneachdail na h-Alba



@environmentalstandards.scot

Subject: Case Reference IESS.25.022 Consideration of individual sewage discharge

Good Morning ,

Thank you very much for taking the time last week to discuss your concerns regarding a discharge of sewage at the slipway on the .

As discussed, ESS' remit is to monitor and investigate public authorities compliance with environmental law, the effectiveness of it and how it has been implemented and applied.

As you have not directly raised this issue yet with the Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA), who are the principal regulator with a role in this area, I consider that your representation to ESS is premature. In short, it is not possible at this stage to determine if there has been a failure on the part of SEPA to comply with environmental law, whether the law itself is effective, or if it has been implemented / applied effectively.

As discussed, I suggest that you report the issue to SEPA. Further information on this can be found at the belong link:

[Report an environmental event | Beta | SEPA | Scottish Environment Protection Agency](#)

My apologies that ESS are unable to assist you at this time, but I hope the above information is helpful.

Environmental Standards Scotland Enquiries

enquiries@environmentalstandards.scot

Thistle House, 91 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12 5HD

0808 1964000

Kind Regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Principal Investigations Officer

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

ENVIRONMENTAL
Standards Scotland
Irean Àrainneachdail na h-Alba

Environmental Standards Scotland Enquiries

enquiries@environmentalstandards.scot

Thistle House, 91 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12 5HD

0808 1964000